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DIVISION OF MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES May 7, 1970
Department of Computer Science
Department of Mathematics
Department of Statistics

Professor B, E. Gillam
Department of Mathematics
Drake University

Des Moines, lowa 50311

Dear Professor Gillam:

| will plan to attend the meetings in Laramie, How do | arrange for
travel money from the national office?

Sincerely,
“;Zzh“d {S;ermSi:::
Tim Robertson

Associate Professor
Department of Statistics
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